FW: Conservation commission business - newtown-ct.gov - SmarterMail Att. A

FW: Conservation commission business
Tue 2/22/2011 2:17 PM

From: Kortze, John
To: susanAmarcinek@newtown'ct‘gov

.

Can you add to correspondence?

From: Marjorie Cramer [mailtoimarior r
Sent: Sunday, February 20, 2011 10:19 aM
To: okitlaol.com: mjglaw@aol.com; ik
harrison.waterbury@sbcqlobal.net

Cc: Wilson Mary

Subject: Conservation commission business

Dear Board of Finance members,

As you may know, the Censervation Commission has sponsored an in-depth evaluation of several
of Newtown's forest parcels by a group of graduate students from the Yale School of Forestry
and Environmental Studies. The students have produced a report with recommendations regarding
forest stewardship and will present it to the town on Saturday, February 26, 2011 at 10 am in
the Legislative Council Chambers. They are very engaging speakers and will bresent a lot of
information that will be important for Newtown regarding forest management in the coming
decades.

I can promise you that the talk will be worth hearing and 1 hope that all of you will be able
to attend.

Marj Cramer

Conservation commissioner
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EW: Transfer Policy - newtown-ct. gov - SmarterMail

FW: Transfer Policy
Tue 3/15/2011 2:57 PM

From: Kortze, John
To: susan.marcinek @ newtown-ct.gov

Please add to correspondence for next meeting.

From: William Hart [mailto:whartboe@gmail.com]
Sent: Tuesday, March 15, 2011 12:09 pm

To: Kortze, John

Subject: Transfer Policy

John,

Unfortunately, the policy subcommittee will not be ready tonight to move forward with a revised
transfer policy. I'm not terribly happy about that, because I'd like to get this put to bed.
Much of the delay is due to work conflicts with the members (Andy has been at trial for the
last several weeks). The other complicating factor is that I've asked them to take a look at
coming up with a policy that is tighter than the model provided by Moody and that specifically
addresses the issue of headcount. I think that they can construct a policy that provides the
kinds of improvements that we've been looking for and that will be agreeable to the Board,
however, it has Created the need to do additional homework to make sure that the changes will

pushing them to have a draft by our next meeting so that we can discusgs it with the whole
board.

I appreciate your patience.

Bill

ATTENTION: THIS E-MATL MAY BE AN ADVERTISEMENT OR SOLICITATION FOR PRODUCTS AND SERVICES.

To unsubscribe from marketing e-mails from:
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Att. C

NEWTOWN MIDDLE SCHOOL ROOF

PROJECT SCHEDULE

Schematic Design and Budgeting of Alternative Roofing Systems Complete as of 1/25111

The following to be submitted to the Building Commission for Approval and/or Action 2/22/11

a. Final Design Development Documents
b. 50% Complete Construction Documents
. AJC Study of Cafeteria Including Budget
- A/C Study of Administrative Area Including Budget
- Schematic Design and Budgeting for the Photovoltaic System
Photovoltaic System Grant Analysis
. Test Cuts and HazMat Survey (weather permitting)
. Results of Existing Building Structural Survey and Analysis
i. Schematic Design of Cafeteria Skylight Replacement/ Elimination Including Budget

® Qo

T@Q ™

Re-Roofing Construction Documents to be submitted to the Building Commission for Approval on  3/22/11

a. Final Plans, Specifications and Budget Update
b. Approvals of Plans and Specifications by Local Authorities
c. Proposed Bidding Schedule

Photovoltaic System Progress Report Submitted to the Building Commission for Approval 3/22/11*
(assumes that the Study and Grant were deemed (o be viable)

a. State Department of Education Grant Application Requirements

b. Establish Schedule for Local Project Approval Process (Bd. of Selectman and Bd. of Education)
c. Discussion on Potential Need for Special Legislation Regarding Bid Schedule

d. Design Development Documents

*A separate schedule will be provided for the Photovoltaic Project in the event that the Photovoltaic System proves to be viable.

Submission of State Department of Education forms for reimbursement

and authorization to bid 3/23/11 through 4/6/11
Re-Roofing Bid Period 4/11/11 through 4/28/11
Re-Roofing Bid Review, Analysis and Recommendation of Approval 4/29/11 through 5/6/11
Building Commission Approval of Recommended Bidder 5/10/11
Construction Contract Preparation and Execution on or about 5/17/11
Construction Mobilization Period 5/17/11 through 6/24/11
Construction Period 6/27/11 through 8/30/11

Project Close-Out Period 8/30/11 through 9/30/11
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P Att. D

TOWN OF NEWTOWN

CAPITAL PROJECT STATUS REPORT

DECEMBER 31, 2010




1. PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY REPORT
2. PROJECT — STATUS REPORT

3. CAPITAL PROJECT FINANCIAL SUMMARY REPORT




PROJECT STATUS SUMMARY REPORT
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PROJECT — STATUS REPORTS

(IN ORDER AS THEY APPEAR ON THE SUMMARY REPORT)




Town of Newtown

Date of Report  December 31, 2010

Page 1 of 2

Project Start Date (Anticipated)
Project Completion Date (Anticipated)
Project Description:

Capital Project Status Report Project #
Project Name SANDY HOOK STREETSCAPE
Project Owner ECONOMIC DEVELOPMENT

T

isee comments

U

b o .

Final construction design and installation of sidewalks, curbs, decorative street
Glen Road, Washington Avenue and Riverside Road in Sandy Hook Center.

lighting and landscaping along

CIP Year

Has Special Appropriation been Authorized

Date appropriation authorized {or planned date to be authorized)
Amount authorized (or CIP amount if not authorized yet)

Flnancing: Bonding
Grants
Other

Project Referred to: vV = Referre

Public Building & Site Committee
Town Planning & Zoning

Bureau of School Facilities
Building Official

Fire Marshal

Health District

H
t
i

2010/2011 1

It
H
i
H

YES }

i

November-10 '}

[ $ 1,000,000 |
$ 1,000,000
[$ 1,000,000 ]
Commaents

Department Head Sign Off:




Town of Newtown Date of Report

December 31, 2010

Capital Project Status Report Project #
Page 2 of 2
PROJECT STATUS: % Complete Date 100% Complete

) Planning (departmental) July-11

. Design - Preliminary/Schematic September-11

. Design - Final November-11

. Bid Process

* Construction

omned Inmvwed brnunnd Seonmnd fownmd

|
3
:
]
:
i
i

. Contract Amount (Bid Amount)

. Capital item Purchased

Architect/Engineer Construction Manager

: If you checked here - do not fill in buileted items above

Comments:

One million dollars was appropriated to be used and bonded over five years.

materials. Agreements with property owners must be accomplished.

Project start date will be after the Sandy Hook water main project.

A $100,000 STEAP grant was award in the Fall of 2010. Final agreements between Town & State are in process.

Program guidelines were created in May 2010 and provided to SHOP in the fall 2010. First development
program for the center will be the NSB & Villa Restaurant project. Funds may pay for engineering plans, and

Department Head Sign Off:




Town of Newtown

Date of Report  December 31, 2010

Project Description:

Capital Project Status Report Project #
Page 1 of 2
Project Name HIGH SCHOOL ADDITION
Project Qwner EDUCATION
Project Start Date (Anticipated) | 512009 ]
Project Completion Date (Anticipated) i 8/1/2011 i

for a more detailed description.

Planning and construction of additions and renovations at Newtown High School .

See comments below

CIP Year

Has Special Appropriation been Authorized

Date appropriation authorized {or planned date to be authorized)
Amount authorized {or CIP amount if not authorized yet)

Financing: Bonding
Grants
Other
Project Referred to: vV = Referred
Public Building & Site Committee A A

Town Planning & Zoning v
Bureau of School Facilitles v
Bullding Official v
Fire Marshal ¥
Health District

b v e

2008/2009

.

YES

b

o

b o

May-09

41,576,000 |

28,500,000

13,076,000

41,576,000 |

Comments

Department Head Sign Off:




Town of Newtown Date of Report  December 31, 2010

Capital Project Status Report Project #

Page 2 of 2

PROJECT STATUS: % Complete Date 100% Complete

¢ Planning (departmental) { ::1:(_35):{/53 ! 1

*  Design - Preliminary/Schematic | 100%] i !

e Design - Final {::Iéﬁ%z § i

e  Bid Process [ 100%] i Apri-09 1

e Construction L 95%] i !

. Contract Amount (Bid Amount) i i

. Capital Item Purchased j If you checked here - do ot fill in bulleted items above
Architect/Engineer Construction Manager
Comments:

new multi-purpose cafeteria and kitc
principal offices & conference areas;

requirements; construction of a smal
HVAC improvements; site work, road

environmental, construction manage
legal costs related to the foregoing, a

Project consisting of renovations and additions to provide additional space for twenty general use classrooms,
five science classrooms/laboratories,

faculty workroom, dance studio, exercise room, computer lab; renovations to the film studio, expansion of a
circulation stair, conversion of existing spaces to an art studio, ensemble music rooms, and renovations to the
electronic music rooms; installation of a new synthetic athletic field and all weather track, modifications to the
existing concrete bleachers to provide accessibility to disabled spectators; expansion and renovations to the
existing gymnasium, including new retractable bleachers with handicap accessible seating; new service space
area; new handicap parking spaces and improvements to existing handicap parking spaces to meet new code

furniture, fixtures and equipment related thereto, and for feasibility, surveys, testing, inspections,

two culinary arts classrooms, two child development classrooms and a
hen; new teacher offices for the new classrooms and school assistant
expanded and improved nurses suite, accessible toilet and work stations,

I children’s play area to accommodate the child development area needs;
work, lighting, landscaping, miscellaneous renovations and improvements,

ment and other professional fees, administrative, financing, printing and
I to be approved by the Public Building & Site Commission.

Department Head Sign Off:




Town of Newtown Date of Report  December 31, 2010

Capital Project Status Report Project #

Page 1 of 2
Project Name MIDDLE SCHOOL ROOF REPLACEMENT
Project Qwner ‘ EDUCATION

.

Project Start Date (Anticipated) i 2/1/2011
Project Completion Date (Anticipated) i 8/1/2011

Project Descriptlon:

—

To replace the middle school roof. Type of roof to be determined.

2010/2011 '}

CIP Year

Has Special Appropriation been Authorized YES

Date appropriation authorized (or planned date to be authorized) i June-10 i
Amount authorized (or CIP amount if not authorized yet) L8 4257690 |

e e oo o

p——

Financing: Bonding 3 2,980,690
Grants $ 1,277,000
Other
[$  4257690]
Project Referred to; V = Referred Comments
Public Building & Site Committee Vo

Town Planning & Zoning
Bureau of School Facilitles
Bullding Officlal

Fire Marshal

Health District

Department Head Sign Off:




Town of Newtown Date of Report  December 31, 2010

Capital Project Status Report Project #

Page 2 of 2

PROJECT STATUS: % Complete Date 100% Complete

. Planning (departmental) [ ::::::} ! i

*  Design - Preliminary/Schematic | i { i

. Design - Final ! |

. Bid Process | i

. Construction ! |

. Contract Amount (Bid Amount) i i

»  Capital ltem Purchased o i you chacked here - do ot fill in bulleted items above
Architect/Engineer KAESTLE BOOS Construction Manager
Comments:

Per 12 /21 /2010 Public Building & Site Commission minutes:

| Middle School Roof. Mr. Edwards reported that the interviewing committee interviewed the short list of five
architects. Kaestle Boos was almost the unanimous decision. The Sustainable Energy Commission will interface
with Kaestle Boos and provide input on how penetrations for the roof would be laid out if this course of action
is pursued. Mr. Edwards noted that the project is planned to begin in June and end before school is in session.
Mr. Mitchell noted that our charge is to put a water tight roof on the school. Mr. Mitchell moved that the Public
Building and Site Commission recommend to the Board of Selectmen that Kaestle Boos be hired as the
architect for the Middle School Roof Project and that the Town Attorney review the three options. Second by
Mr. Catalina and unanimously carried.

Department Head Sign Off:




Town of Newtown Date of Report  December 31, 2010

Capital Project Status Report Project #

Page 1 0of2

Project Name PARKS & REC COMMUNITY CTR & DEMO

Project Owner PARKS & RECREATION

Prolect Start Date (Anticipated) V72010 ]
Project Completion Date (Anticipated) i 31/2011 i

Project Description:

This is a two part project: Schematic design for the community center with Ames & Whitaker; and the
demolition of Litchfield and Yale buildings. The schematic design of the Community Center is finished.

The demolition work has begun . An additional amount was authorized in January 2011 for additional
remediation work,

CIP Year j___2008/2009

Has Special Appropriation been Authorized

Date appropriation authorized (or planned date to be authorized) i March-08 |
Amount authorized (or CIP amount if not authorized yet) [ $ 1,425,000 |

o

YES

S—

Financing: Bonding 3 1,425,000
Grants
Other
(8 1.425000]
Project Referred to: V = Referred Comments
Public Building & Site Committee VT
Town Planning & Zoning To be referred

Bureau of School Facilitles
Building Officlal

Fira Marshal

Heaith District

Department Head Sign Off:




Town of Newtown Date of Report  December 31, 2010

Capital Project Status Report Project #
Page 2 of 2
PROJECT STATUS: % Complete Date 100% Complete
¢ Planning (departmental) i 100%) February-10

March-10

. Deslgn - Preliminary/Schematic | 100%)]

............

. Design - Final

. Bid Process

e R VTSYEE B S S S B W

L Construction

]
1
]
|
H
H
1
]
1
H
1
H
H
1
[]
i

. Contract Amount {(Bid Amount)

peesmanasnee

V If you checked hera - do not fifl in bulleted items above

. Capital item Purchased

Architect/Engineer Ames & Whitaker Construction Manager O & G Industries

Comments:

Demolition is not complete on Litchfield Hall.

Schematic design has been finished but public building and site have not approved the process/plans.

Department Head Sign Off:




Town of Newtown Date of Report  December 31, 2010

Capital Project Status Report Project #

Page 1 of 2
Project Name PARKS & REC TREADWELL POOL BUILDING
Project Qwner PARKS & RECREATION

o

Project Start Date (Anticipated) ! 12/1/2010
Project Completion Date (Anticipated) i 6/1/2011 ]
Project Description:

Pool filter replacement; update old fixtures, plumbing, electric, ventilation for more efficient operation;
reconfigure to meet current code and ADA requirements, make the bathrooms more accessible to the
outside usage of the building.

CIP Year i 2009/2010 1

Has Speclal Appropriation been Authorized i YES !
Date appropriation authorized (or planned date to be authorized) i____August-09 1

Amount authorized (or CIP amount if not authorized yet) B 405,000 |
Financing; Bonding $ 405,000
Grants
Other
Ls 405,000 |
Project Referred to: vV = Referre Comments

Public Building & Site Committee
Town Planning & Zoning

Bureau of School Facilitles
Building Official

Fire Marshal

Health District

Department Head Sign Off:




Town of Newtown Date of Report  December 31, 2010

Capital Project Status Report Project # | 1
Page 2 of 2
PROJECT STATUS: % Complete Date 100% Complete
. Planning (departmental) o ! 1
. Design - Preliminary/Schematic i i
. Design - Final i i
e  Bid Process { ;
. Construction : !
. Contract Amount (Bid Amount) i
e Capital Item Purchased ™™™ I you checked here - do ot fill in bulleted items above
Architect/Engineer Construction Manager Carl Samuelson

Caomments:

The pool filter replacement has already been completed.

This will be a RFP for design and build.

Department Head Sign Off:




Town of Newtown

Date of Report  December 31, 2010

Project Description:

Capital Project Status Report Project #
Page 1 of 2
Project Name PARKS & REC DICKINSON PARK RENOV
Project Qwner PARKS & RECREATION
Project Start Date (Anticipated) L 10/1/2010 |
Project Completion Date (Anticipated) AN

parking improvements. This is part of the Dickinson Park master plan.

Tennis courts and basketball courts renovation. Improvements to pavilion. Water line installation and

CIP Year

Has Speclal Appropriation been Authorized

Date appropriation authorized (or planned date to be authorized)
Amount authorized {or CIP amount if not authorized yet)

Financing; Bonding
Grants
Cther
Project Referred to: V = Referred
Public Building & Site Committee
Town Planning & Zoning Y
Bureau of School Facilitles
Building Official
Fire Marshal
Health District

i 2009/2010

-

i YES

b ool

—

i August-09

|8 620,000 |

©

620,000

I's 620,000 |

Comments

Department Head Sign Off:




Town of Newtown Date of Report  December 31, 2010

Capital Project Status Report Project #

Page 20of 2

PROJECT STATUS: % Complete Date 100% Complete
¢ Planning (departmental) | 100%] | September-09 |
o  Design- Preliminary/Schematic | 100%} i September-09 ]
¢  Design-Final [ 100%] i March-10__ ]
»  Bid Process i 100%] { Aprikio ]
¢ Construction [ 95%] ! !
. Contract Amount (Bid Amount) | § 450,000.00 }

. Capital [tem Purchased

Architect/Engineer Stantec Construction Manager Carl Samuelson/Amy Mangold

Comments:

The $450,000 bid amount above is for the tennis & basketball courts only. The basketball court and the Tennis
courts are completed . The additional work of parking imporvements, water installation and the pavilion will
have to wait until better weather.

Department Head Sign Off:




Town of Newtown

Date of Report  December 31, 2010

Project Completion Date (Anticipated)
Project Description:

Capital Project Status Report Project #
Page 1 of 2
Project Name PARKS & REC MAINT FACILITY IMPR - ROOF
Project Qwner PARKS & RECREATION
Project Start Date (Anticipated) Po7/1/2010 0 |
i 11/1/2010 |

Abatement and demolition of exsisting roof, abatement and repair of interior portions of building
associated with the roof. Removal and repair of the exisitng roof leaders, entire roof replacement, repair
of cupula, replacement of windows and garage doors, restoration of cupula and front entrance.

CIP Year

Has Special Appropriation been Authorized

Date appropriation authorized (or planned date to be authorized)

Amount authorized {or CIP amount if not authorized yet)

Financing: Bonding
Grants
Other
Project Referred to; vV = Referre
Public Building & Site Committee | 1
Town Planning & Zoning
Bureau of School Facilities v
Building Official N
Fire Marshal v
Health District

s o ok

2008/2009

YES

ool

May-08

b

$ 825,000 |

$ 825,000

$ 825,000 |

Comments

Department Head Sign Off:




Town of Newtown Date of Report  December 31, 2010

Capital Project Status Report Project #
Page 2 of 2
PROJECT STATUS: % Complete Date 100% Complete

e Planning (departmental) {100%} {Apr-10” 1
»  Design - Preliminary/Schematic | 100%] i February-10 |
e  Design - Final i 100%} {  March-10 |
e  Bid Process [ 100%! i May10 |
e  Construction [ 100%] i_November-10 !
. Contract Amount (Bid Amount) 1| § 616,140.00 |

. Capital Item Purchased J If you checked here - do not fill in bulleted items above

Architect/Engineer Ames and Whitaker Construction Manager O & G Industries

Comments:

This project is complete.

Department Head Sign Off:




Town of Newtown Date of Report  December 31, 2010

Capital Project Status Report Project #
Page 1 of 2
Project Name PARKS & REC MAINT FACILITY RENOV PHASE |
Project Owner PARKS & RECREATION
Project Start Date (Anticipated) t711/2010 %
Project Completion Date (Anticipated) i 4/1/2011 i

Project Description:

This phase will prioritize on the main infrastructure components of renovating the building. This includes
but is not limited to: Heating, ventilation, and air conditioning components; electrical system (most of the
building needs rewiring); bathroom construction and renovations; locker room construction; code
compliance; break room framing and parts room framing. Fire alarm system, as required; technology
infrastructure for internet, radio and teledata communications. Repair building drainage and lot grading

issues.
CIP Year I 2009/2010 i
Has Special Appropriation been Authorized i YES ]
Date appropriation authorized (or planned date to be authorized) i ___August-09 i
Amount authorized (or CIP amount if not authorized vet) E 350,000 |
Financing: Bonding $ 350,000
Grants
Other
L$ 350,000 |
Project Referred to: V = Referred Comments
Public Building & Site Committee v
Town Planning & Zoning v
Bureau of School Facilities v
Building Officlal v
Fire Marshal v
Health District

Department Head Sign Off:




Town of Newtown Date of Report  December 31, 2010

Capital Project Status Report Project #

Page 2 of 2
PROJECT STATUS: % Complete Date 100% Complete
. Planning (departmental) July-10
. Design - Preliminary/Schematic July-10

. Design - Final

. Bid Process

-
i
]
I
H
1
i
3
i
1
i

. Construction

. Contract Amount (Bid Amount) |

. Capital ltem Purchased

Architect/Engineer Construction Manager

Comments:

TRC has already done the remediation report and AAIS has already done the abatement. Heating will be goint
out to bid mid February. Bids for interior construction, interior walls, in conjuction with IT and electrican plus
supplier, attic insulation, interioir painting have all been planned or in the planning process for bidding.

Department Head Sign Off:




Town of Newtown Date of Report  December 31, 2010

Capital Project Status Report Project #

Page 1 of 2
Project Name PARKS & REC MAINT FACILITY RENOV PHASE Ii
Project Qwner PARKS & RECREATION

o vw b

Project Start Date (Anticipated) ! 8/1/2010
Project Completion Date (Anticipated) i 5/1/2012
Project Description:

The second phase will complete the facility as far as fitting out office space for the Assistant Director, Park
& Field Operation Supervisors, as well as the mechanic. The items included in this phase, but not limited
to are as follows: installation of the telephone system, building security and fire alarm systems, graded
parking and exterior work areas and a yard fence with gates. Also, install exhaust ventilation systems per
code for shop area, replace all facility lighting with energy efficient applicable fixtures (including exterior).
Install video training equipment to comply with OSHA, furnish offices and rooms as need ed and install
required data lines and computer terminal stations.

fuw o

CIP Year i 2010/2011  }

-

Has Special Appropriation been Authorized YES i

Date appropriation authorized (or planned date to be authorized) i November-10 |
Amount authorized (or CIP amount if not authorized yet) I'$ 350,000 }

Financing: Bonding $ 350,000
Grants
Other
L$ 350,000 |
Project Referred to: V = Referred Comments
Public Building & Site Committee T
Town Planning & Zoning v
Bureau of School Facilities vy
Building Officlal v
Fire Marshal v
Healith District v

Department Head Sign Off:




Town of Newtown Date of Report  December 31, 2010

Capital Project Status Report Project #
Page 2 of 2

PROJECT STATUS: % Complete Date 100% Complete

. Planning (departmental) ' 1

° Design - Preliminary/Schematic i i

. Design - Final ! 1

. Bid Process ! i

e  Construction ] i

. Contract Amount (Bid Amount) i

e Capital ltem Purchased ™™ I you checked here - do ot il in bulleted items above
Architect/Engineer Construction Manager Carl Samuelson/Amy Mangold

Comments:

Some of this work will be done using the town technology department and the parks and recreation crew.
Some work will be bid out, some items will require quotes and some will be on State contract.

Department Head Sign Off:




Town of Newtown Date of Report  December 31, 2010

Capital Project Status Report Project #
Page 1 of 2

Project Name NEW ANIMAL CONTROL BUILDING
Project Owner PUBLIC WORKS
Project Start Date (Anticipated) i 5/1/2011 |
Prolect Completion Date (Anticipated) i 10/1/2011
Project Description:

New animal control facility to be located on Fairfield Hills on Old Farm Road on the site of the old sewer

plant.
CIP Year i 2008/2009 '}

YES

o
b s

Has Special Appropriation been Authorized
Date appropriation autharized (or planned date to be authorized) : June-08

-
-

Amount authorized (or CIP amount if not authorized yet) [ $ 750,000 |
Financing: Bonding 3 750,000
Grants
Other b 250,000
(8 1,000,000 |
Project Referred to: vV = Referred Comments
Public Building & Site Committee Y

Town Planning & Zoning
Bureau of School Facilities
Building Officlal

Fire Marshal

Health District

Department Head Sign Off:




Town of Newtown Date of Report  December 31, 2010

Capital Project Status Report Project # < 4004
Page 2 of 2

PROJECT STATUS: % Complete Date 100% Complete

. Planning (departmental) f o 100%! i November-10 !

¢  Design - Preliminary/Schematic | 75%! ] i

*  Design -Final R i i

*  BidProcess L] ='

*  Construction A =‘ i

e  Contract Amount (Bid Amount) | i

. Capital item Purchased [ % If you checked here - do not fill in bulleted items above
Architect/Engineer Jacunksi-Humes Construction Manager Baybutt Construction

Comments:

Site design continues with the project manager, civil engineer and Town. The building footprint is complete but
layouts for roadway, parking and building access acceptable to the Fire Marshall is still being developed.

The building outline is complete. The specifics of interior layout, operational needs, materials and equipment
continues between the architect, volunteer interest groups and Town personnel.

The original hiring RFP for the Contractor/Project Manager is being converted to a standard AIA contract
meeting the requirements of the Building and Site Commission.

Department Head Sign Off;




. Town of Newtown Date of Report March 21, 2011

Capital Project Status Report Project #
Page 1 of 2
Project Name BRIDGE REPLACEMENT - OLD MILL DAM
Project Owner PUBLIC WORKS I
Project Start Date (Anticipated) 1112010 |
Project Completion Date (Anficipated) i 5/1/2011 i

Project Description:

Replace existing drainage structure under Old Mill Road serving Warner Pond. DEP approved spillway.

CIP Year I 2010/2011 !
Has Special Appropriation been Authorize i YES }
Date appropriation authorized (or planned date to be authorized i November-10_ |
Amount authorized (or CIP amount if not authorized yet [$ 270,000 |
Financing: Bonding 3 270,000
Grants
Other

[$ 270,000 |

Project Referred to: vV = Referred Comments

Public Building & Site Committee
Town Planning & Zoning

Bureau of School Facilitles
Building Officlal

Fire Marshal

Heaith District

Department Head Sign Off:




Town of Newtown Date of Report March 21, 2011

Capital Project Status Report Project # £.1031
Page 2 of 2
PROJECT STATUS: % Complete Date 100% Complete
. Planning (departmental) ! H
e Design - Preliminary/Schematic { i
) Design - Final ! H
e  Bid Process f J
] Construction : 1
e Contract Amount (Bid Amount) | § 257.400.00 |
® Capital item Purchased { [ If you checked here - do not fill in bulleted items above
Architect/Engineer Weston & Sampson Construction Manager Public Works Department

Comments:

The primary superstructure and spillway is completed.
The roadway and all of the site finish work and general cleanup remains for the spring.
Overall project costs are running at or below projections.

Due to winter's severity, project completion is more likely to be May 1st than April 1st.

Department Head Sign Off:




Town of Newtown Date of Report  December 31, 2010

Capital Project Status Report Project #
Page 1 of 2
Project Name SANDY HOOK WATER MAIN EXTENSION
Project Owner PUBLIC WORKS |
Project Start Date (Anticipated) ieM/2011
Project Completion Date (Anticipated) i 10/1/2011

Project Description:

This project extends public water through out Sandy Hook Center on Riverside, Washington and Glen
Roads. It closes the loop of the existing line that currently crosses Washington, down Crestwood and
terminates at Sandy Hook Fire House.

CIP Year i 2010/2011 i
Has Special Appropriation been Authorized i YES }
Date appropriation authorized (or planned date to be authorized i November-10 |
Amount authorized (or CIP amount if not authorized yet) E 450,000 |
Financing: Bonding 3 450,000

Grants

Other

|8 450,000 |

Project Referred to: v = Referred Comments

T S rp—

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

e Planning (departmental) f o 100%! i June-10 !

¢ Design - Preliminary/Schematic | 100%] i March-11 1

*  Design -Final L 30%] i i

*  BidProcess L] |

*  Construction [ 1

e  Contract Amount (Bid Amount) | i

) Capital item Purchased ‘ ] If you checked here - do not fill in bulleted items above
Architect/Engineer GHD Engineers Construction Manager Public Works Department

Comments:

The project is on schedule for late spring bid and late summer completion prior to start of school.

Preliminary utility cost estimates have encouraged further review of an intersection realignment that would
remove the utility island on Riverside Road .

Department Head Sign Off:




Town of Newtown

Date of Report  December 31, 2010

Project Description:

Capital Project Status Report Project #
Page 1 of 2
Project Name POLICE RADIO ENHANCEMENTS
Project Qwner POLICE
Project Start Date (Anticipated) i 3/1/2010
Project Completion Date (Anticipated) i 7/1/2011 |

L L e——

Public Building & Site Committee
Town Planning & Zoning

Bureau of School Facilities
Building Official

Fire Marshal

Health District

This project will enhance our radio communications by upgrading our current frequency to digital capable
and selective encryption. All used equipment will be stockpiled and used as spares and back up
equipment.
CIP Year i 2009/2010 :
Has Special Appropriation been Authorized i YES {
Date appropriation authorized (or planned date to be authorized) 5 August-09 |
Amount authorized (or CIP amount if not authorized vet) I'$ 494,000 |
Financing: Bonding 3 494,000
Grants
Other
E 494,000 ]
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

. Planning (departmental)

. Design - Preliminary/Schematic

. Design - Final

. Bid Process

o raraad  orsond Kool Do ind

. Construction
. Contract Amount (Bid Amount)

boromm k wommman o yo— — o .

] Capital tem Purchased

Architect/Engineer Northeastern Communications  Construction Manager Northeastern Communications

Comments:

The project has moved forward and was partially completed. The digital/encryption feature with new
hardware/software has been implemented and is currently operational. Enhancements to radio tower sites
have not been completed and will be completed by July 2011.

Department Head Sign Off:




CAPITAL PROJECT FINANCIAL SUMMARY REPORT

FROM MUNIS ACCOUNTING SYSTEM

(IN ORDER OF PROJECT NUMBER)
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